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TO: Air Pollution Control District Board 
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FROM: Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Offic�

CONT ACT: Lorena Saldana, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk, (805) 961-8853 

SUBJECT: Appreciation for Departing Board Members 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Present Service Award of Appreciation to Mayor Cathy Murillo. 

DISCUSSION: 

Santa Barbara City Mayor Cathy Murillo has a distinguished record of dedicated public service 
serving on the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District Board of Directors from 2018 
through 2021, including one year as the Chair in 2019. During these 4 years, the Board of 
Directors has approved an update to the District's Ozone Plan, five rule development efforts, 
take over monitoring station operations at Santa Barbara, Carpinteria, and Santa Maria, and 
numerous grant and incentive programs to voluntarily reduce emissions and expand alternative 
fuel infrastructure, all while experiencing significant improvement to local air quality. The 
District would like to thank her for her years of service and wish her well in her future 
endeavors. 

Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officer 
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